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ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY
MEMORANDUM
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Cc: Dick Pantages; Mee Ling Tung
Subject: Asbestos in soil found at Watergate Office Complex, Emeryville

| received a call from Rajeev Cheerwoo of Golder Associates on 5ii08:end 51898 regarding
asbestos found in soil during the installation of landscape sprinkigf‘system at the Watergate
Office Complex located at 2000 Powell Street in Emeryville. Spieker Properties owned the site
which was formerly a part of the San Francisco Bay and was capped with engineered fill
materials.

Twao 10,000 gallons underground storage tanks {USTs) will be removed at this site.

Golder Asso. proposes to dispose the asbestos containing soil in the area where the tanks wil! be
removed. Off- site disposal of the soil will be very expensive ( aprox. $100,000).

| talked to Rajeev Cheerwoo today (5/14/98) & | also left him a message yesterday discussing the
issue and recommended the following:

1) Qur office (county) does not regulate asbestos and the three agencies that have jurisdiction
on this issue that he needs to notify are the following: Cal OSHA, BAAQMD, & Fed EPA
Region X,

2) For on site re-use (disposal) of the ashestos containing soil, he needs to contact RWQCB
{Landfill Division) to get a variance.

He does not seem to be happy with my recommendation and wants the county to take the lead,
but | told him that we don’t have jurisdiction on asbestos. He may call you regarding this case.



